2 por 572
Legistar No.

Phone: 334-5011/Fax 334-2229
Box 46

TO: Mayor and City Commission . DATE: September 24, 2001
MODIFICATION

FROM: City Attorney

SUBJECT: DOWNTOWN EXPANSION REDEVELOPMENT PLAN TRANSMITTAL
TO THE CITY COMMISSION

Recommendation: The City Commission (1) receive the Downtown
Expansion Redevelopment Plan and set a Public Hearing on October 22,
2001, to consider the plan; (2) authorize the City Attorney to draft
ordinance provisions establishing the boundaries and trust fund of the
expanded district; and (3) authorize the Clerk of the Commission to
advertise the public hearing and the necessary ordinances.

At the September 17, 2001 CRA meeting the CRA transmitted the Downtown Expansion
Redevelopment Plan to the Plan Board for its comments. The CRA is anticipated to receive and
accept the Plan Board comments at a special meeting held on September 24, 2001. At the same
meeting the CRA is expected to adopt the plan and vote to forward it to the City Commission for
a public hearing. The City Commission’s actions in regard to the Downtown Expansion
Redevelopment Plan should be reflective of the entire request made by the CRA in regard to the
Downtown Expansion Redevelopment Plan.

Prepared by: (

Charles L. Hauck, b
Sr. Assistant City Attorney

Approved and
Submitted by: ¢ /
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